Freedom of Information Act 2000/Environmental Information Regulations 2004  
re: Public Protection Zones & contracts with Beam
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:
Request 1

How many Public Protection Zones have been created by the council/ local authority in each of the last five years. 

Answer: 1 - Launched May 2025

How many Public Protection Zones are there in total in the council area/ local authority? 

Answer: 1 

How many fixed penalty notices have been issued for breaching the rules across the authority in each of the last five years. 

Answer: 2025 - 23

How many people have been prosecuted by the council/ authority in each of the last five years. 

Answer: 2025 - 0
Request 2

Can you tell me whether the local authority has a contract with Beam (https://beam.org/). 

Answer: We currently do not have any contracts with Beam. A list of our contracts can be found Contracts - June 2025 — Leicester Open Data
If so, what is the value of this contract? 

N/A
What period does it cover and what are the deliverables agreed with Beam? 

N/A
Please specify whether the contract is to help individuals into housing, work, or both (or anything else). 

N/A
How many people have been referred by the council to Beam during the period covered by the contract? 

N/A
How many people have been housed? 

N/A
How many of those people remain in housing as of 1 October 2025? 

N/A
How many have found employment? 

N/A
How many of those people remain in work as of 1 October 2025? 

N/A

Will this contract be extended?

N/A
You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.

If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
